From: Schilthelm, Steve W. [swschilthelm@babcock.com]

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 10:42 AM

To: Linh Tran

Subject: MIPS Non Proprietary Files

Attachments: 10.2.08 Commission Letter (Nonproprietary).pdf; 10.3.08

Licensing Letter (nonproprietary).pdf; 10.6.08 Waste
Classification Letter (Nonproprietary).pdf; 11.17.08 Meeting
Slides (non-proprietary).pdf; Letter of Intent 12.13.07 (Non-
Proprietary).pdf

Attached files contain no proprietary information.

Steven W. Schilthelm

B&W Technical Services Group, Inc.
2016 Mt. Athos Road

Lynchburg, VA 24504-5447

Phone: 434-522-6243

Cell: 434-665-3420

Fax:: 434-522-6652
swschilthelm@babcock.com

This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and contains information that is proprietary to The Babcock & Wilcox Company
and/or its affiliates, or may be otherwise confidential. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.
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